
 

 

 
How do these Bylaws Changes Advance our Association? 

 
Consultant Membership Eligibility 
ALA continues to experience administrative challenges, financial impact, and reduced good will as a result of its 
policy to exclude legal industry consultants from membership. Even our very definition of who is a consultant is 
subject to interpretation. Many of these consultants are performing the same work as ALA members and could 
benefit from the resources ALA provides, while adding their expertise and dues revenue to the bottom line. Many 
consultants have specialized expertise that could benefit ALA in key areas including events, member forums, and 
volunteer leadership. Many can bring years of experience and a broad network of contacts to ALA, and carry a 
great degree of influence with key stakeholders in the business of law. Excluding consultants as members does 
not serve ALA’s interests, so the ALA Board has unanimously voted to allow consultants as members. 

 
 ALA and its members will have access to the expertise and knowledge of consultants and will 

directly benefit from their influence and profile in the legal industry. 



 Many leading professional associations have opened their doors to consultants with very positive 
results, finding the consultants enrich the dialog and bring value to the organization through their 
vast experience. 

 
 Through the downturn of the economy, many firms turned to outsourcing legal administrator roles 

and administrators turned to piecing together employment arrangements with several groups by 
establishing consulting businesses.   A change will clarify the eligibility of these administrators who 
had to become self-employed. 

 
 We recognize there may be a concern that consultants may see this as an opportunity to market 

their services.  Just as our lawyers face ethical restrictions regarding the solicitation of clients each 
day, we will expect our members to honor these same sort of non-solicitation guidelines.  Each 
consultant applying for membership will be required to commit to non-solicitation of other members. 
That, along with peer pressure, should address this concern. 

 
 Having adopted our current strategic vision to become the undisputed leader in the business of law, we 

cannot achieve our goals fully while actively excluding key segments of the global legal community. 

 
 Currently, our Bylaws provide that anyone with an interest in legal management can become an 

Associate Member – including a physician, a cook, or a bus driver.  The consultant amendment will 
open up regular membership to many individuals with a lifetime of experience in the business of law 
– including many former members. 

 
 Consultants often differ from ALA Business Partners in several key areas: 

1)  As an individual rather than a company, they may have been a former member. 

2)  Generally, they do not become Business Partner sponsors and/or exhibitors with ALA. 

3)  They may work in law firms alongside ALA members in a professional capacity. 
 

 Supporting this Bylaws amendment is a positive move and will provide many opportunities to ALA as 
members and other experts will be aligned in purpose, and in membership, to advance the industry. 

 



 

 

 
Student Membership Eligibility 

This Bylaws changes is needed to broaden the eligibility for student membership beyond the few business and 
legal disciplines currently allowed. Many highly competent and successful legal professionals have an 
educational background that varies from our current narrow confines and should be allowed eligibility for 
student membership. 



 

 

Membership Eligibility Examples 
 

 
 

Consultant Applicant 
 

I am the sole proprietor of a consulting business and I also provide hands-on legal management support for 
multiple clients. Am I eligible for membership? 

 
Yes, this individual is eligible for membership. 

 
I work for XYZ Workforce, a company that provides legal management staffing solutions to law firms. I used to be 
an employee of a law firm, but that firm outsourced this function to XYZ Workforce, so I accepted the job offer 
with the company. I’d like to remain a member of ALA as I benefit greatly from everything it has to offer. 
Am I eligible for membership? 

 
Yes, this individual provides hands-on legal management support and regardless of the employer, is 
eligible for membership. 

 
I own a company that provides legal management staffing solutions to law firms. I have a team of employees 
that provide those services, and my interest is in selling our services to potential customers. Am I eligible for 
membership? 

 
 No.  This individual’s interest is in selling the company’s services and is ineligible for membership. 

 
I have a legal software company and sell my product to law firms. I frequently travel to law firms and consult 
with them on their needs. Am I eligible for membership? 

 
No, this individual’s company provides a product or service to law firms and is not eligible for 
membership, but is eligible to join forces with ALA as a business partner sponsor, exhibitor, or 
advertiser. 

 
I work for a consulting company, and I am an expert on legal technologies. I offer law firms and corporate legal 
departments hands-on strategic advice and functional/technological proficiency support. Am I eligible for 
membership? 

 
 Yes, this person is eligible as an individual member because they provide intellectual expertise. 

 
Our company sells office furniture to law firms and we provide consultative services regarding space planning 
and design. Are we eligible for membership? 

 
No, membership eligibility is granted to individuals, not companies, and only to those providing 
objective advice, evaluation and consultative recommendations. As the company’s ultimate 
objective is to sell products, employees of the company are not eligible. 



 

 

Student Applicant 
 

I work as a secretary in a law firm and go to school part time while I work toward my bachelor’s degree. Am I 
eligible for the student membership? 

 
Yes, probably.  If this person holds a non-exempt position, s/he would be eligible for the very low 
student dues rate.  ALA Membership staff would ask for a job description and transcript to verify 
eligibility.  NOTE: This membership opportunity is available under our current Bylaws. 

 
I have a BA and I’m working on my MBA part time, while I work full time as the executive director of a bar 
association.  Am I eligible for the student membership? 

 
No, this individual is employed in a full-time, exempt position and is not eligible for the very low 
student dues rate – but welcomed and encouraged to join ALA at the regular, nonprofit dues rate as an 
employee of a bar association. 

 
I am a full-time student in a degree program for information technology. Am I eligible for the student 
membership? 

 
Yes, student enrolled in any degree program is now accepted. ALA Membership staff would ask for a 
transcript to verify eligibility. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please contact the following ALA staff members with questions about member eligibility: 

Teena T Austin 
Sr Manager, Member Services 
847.267.1382 

 
Nicole Larson 
Sr Manager, Component Relations 
847.267.1361 
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